Re: Interview Details - 12/9 @ 3:30pm

sean kurz <okpepperdine97183612@hotmail.com>
Tue 12/10/2019 3:41 PM
To: Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>

Cc: HS San Francisco <hssf@theservicecompanies.com>; Claudia Revelo-Lee <claudia.revelo-lee@theservicecompanies.com>; Sarah Magno
<Sarah.Magno@theservicecompanies.com>

Jaime,

| have a last minute cancelation. | am very sorry but | received a job today that came out of left field. Please forgive me but | must
cancel tomorrow. | did not see this coming but | appreciate everything you did for me.

Sean Kurz

From: Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 9:53 AM

To: okpepperdine97183612@hotmail.com <okpepperdine97183612@hotmail.com>

Cc: HS San Francisco <hssf@theservicecompanies.com>; Claudia Revelo-Lee <claudia.revelo-lee @theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Interview Details - 12/9 @ 3:30pm

Hello Sean,
Per our conversation, Please find the interview details below:

Time and Date:
Monday 12/9 @_3:30PM
Location:
1800 Owens St., San Francisco CA 94158 (North Lobby)
Upon arriving, please inform the front desk you are there for an interview and provide my name: Jaime Barnhart, Also feel free to text or call me at
415-590-0384.
Please Bring:
Two forms of ID with you (one MUST be a photo ID).
Birth Certificate, Social SeﬁthWorforeiqrmasspO_ﬂ-—

~

Special: Please bring_your food handler's card if you have it!

Jaime Barnhart

Onsite Supervisor at Dropbox
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